
From: SOM BA Forum on behalf of Dugan, Robert J
To: BAFORUM@LISTS.UPENN.EDU
Subject: FY 2024 Minimums for the Rank
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 1:34:36 PM

To:  School of Medicine Business Administrators

The School and University have set the minimum base salaries for the
ranks for FY 2024 as follows:

Assistant professors      $ 85,700 

Associate professors     $100,800 

Professors  $125,960

Please use these amounts for your planning processes and draft salary 
offer letters.  Let me know if you have any questions.

Lynn

Lynn Kathryn Meaney, MBA
Executive Director | Decision Support and Analysis |Perelman School of 
Medicine
M158 John Morgan |8-1969|meaney@upenn.edu
_______________________________________

Thanks in advance for sending this out.
Take care,

Daphne
Daphne R. Smith
Associate Director
Decision Support and Analysis John Morgan M159 215.898.9220

mailto:BAFORUM@LISTS.UPENN.EDU
mailto:rdugan@upenn.edu
mailto:BAFORUM@LISTS.UPENN.EDU
mailto:|8-1969|meaney@upenn.edu



